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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408033
TEL: 6256 1561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref : CS/SMO17008936/Agh3
Sororme " I
#05-01/06 Date : 0B-05-2017
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, PC 51880 Veh. Inspected GV 435E
Policy No. Coverage (%) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1701525/THE Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  IRENE Assign Date 08/05/2017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c o
Engine No. HIDDEM Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mim
L/H Front Tyre mim
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
B General Information
Accident Date  04/05/2017 Inspection Date 08/05/2017
Survey held at NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR WORKSHOP
BLOCK 1, KAKI BUKIT AVE 6
#01-43
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDAMNCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Ai Fhing !LKKAutn! ==

From: Al Phing (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Friday, 12 May, 2017 10:34 AM

To: ‘Henry, Irene James'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: GWV435E CLAIMING AGAINST PC51880 DOA 04.05.17
Dear lrene,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle GV 435E on 09-05-2017.
We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Ai Phing | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | Sl408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 8 May, 2017 1:53 PM

To: 'Henry, Irene James' <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com=
Cc: SUR =sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: GV435E CLAIMING AGAINST PC5188D DOA 04.05.17

Dear Ireng,
Thank you for the assignment,

Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Ashley Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email; assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Henry, Irene James [mailtozirene henry@sompo.com.sg)
Sent: Monday, 8 May, 2017 1:34 PM

To: assignments

Cc: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: FW: GV435E CLAIMING AGAINST PC5188D DOA 04.05.17




Ash‘ez ChnnE (LKK Auto)

From: Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 8 May, 2017 1:34 PM

To: assignments

Cc: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Subject: FW: GV435E CLAIMING AGAINST PC5188D DOA 04.05.17
Attachments: GV435E PRIpdf

Our Reference: CMTD1701525/THE
Hi,
Kindly assign your surveyor to conduct motor survey of the mentioned (GV 435E).

Please refer to the email correspondence as below.

Best Regards

Irene Henry

Claims Division

D 6322 4618 | T. 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

—

L., gg;:nﬂg;mm A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be
unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for
the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credil
bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting
on our behalf), Please click here for our Privacy Policy.

From: Admin . [mailto:admin@nhtmotor.com]

Sent: Friday, 5 May, 2017 3:47 PM

To: Motor Survey <MotorSurvey @sompo.com.sg=

Cc: chloe@nhtmotor.com

Subject: GV435E CLAIMING AGAINST PC5188D DOA 04.05.17

Hi Motor Claim Dept
Please send your list of surveyor for PRL

Thank you.
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NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR WORKSHOP

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 Blk C #01-43
Autobay@HKaki Bukit Singapore 41 7883
T: 6747 9241 | F: 6741 7276



NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR WORKSHOP

1 Kaki Bukit Ave &

Qur Ref ¢ G435t Blk C @ Autobay, #O1-43
Your Ref . PC51BBD Singapore 417883
Date ¢ §45/2017 Tel - {65) 6747 9241

Fax : (65) 6741 7276

Sampao Insurance Singapare Pte Ltd BY EMAIL

matorsurvey @sompo.con.se
Attention @ mator Claims Department
Dear 5irs,

DATE OF ACCIDENT : 04 May 2017 (@ 18:40 hours
MNOTICE OF INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR MINA CASES

We act for J) SINGAPORE TRADING wha has appointed the undermentioned workshop
to repair motor vehicle no. GW435E

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at :

NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR WORKSHOP
1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6

#01-43 BLK C @ AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883

Contact Person : Office @ 6747 9241 (Reena J Sukyi)
If you failed to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding

any intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday. The said workshop will commence
repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

For Surveyor.
Yours Faith(u'll;,? Please initial here after compleian of
[ Pre-repair inspection. Thank you

Surveyor Name
& signature

Date&Time

/
New Hock TF:R Motor Workshop




SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report comectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims procass.
2, This Form must be complel i 1 andipr {he Authorised Driver.

3. Informatien previded must be as rathful and sccurate as possitle. Any willul misrepresentation or withholding of material facls may allow
insUrance companies o repudiate palicy Habiify.

4, Theissue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companias is not an admission of policy llizbilily on Ihae part of the insurance companies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Traffle Police Department for investigation.
Thie repart will he forwarded by the insurers ta the GIA Records Mangement Cenire establised by ihe General Insurancs Associallon of
Singapare (G1A) for archiving and that copies of this repart will for a fee be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By ne lkedgement of this report Lo the Ingurers, you hereby esneent to the archiving of this report al tha centre and to copias of the
report belng made available aforesaid,

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

I understand, acknaowtedge, agree and consent that

(&) My insurer . my workshop snd the Genaral Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIAT) may/are permitied o collect, use, disciose

andior process my personal datalpersanal information set eut in this [form] and any ofher personal infarmation provided by me or

possessed by my Insurar (colloctively The “Personal Infermation”) and disclese and Wansfer such Personal Information 1o all Ingurer(s)

who have Insured vehicle(s) involved In this accident {all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in (his accidert shall be

caliectivaty tefarrad to as the "|nsurere”), the Insurare’ law yersllaw firms, 1ha Monetary Aulhorty of Singapore and any relevant

government agencyfautharity {such as the police), for the purpose(s) of :

(i} processing, handling andler dealing w ih my claims inciuding 1he setlement of the claims and any necessary Investigations retating to
the claims;

{il investigating the accident andior my claims;
{iily carrying out andfar dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries By me;
(Iv) admiréstaring my claims (including the malling of comespondence, stalements, Invoices, reporls or nolices Lo me, which could invelve
disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as w ell s on the external cover of envelopesimail
packages); andfor
{v) complying w iih applicable law in administering, processing, handling andfor dealing w ith my clalms.
{collectively the "Purposes?)

(b} 2l Insurer(s) who have inswred vehicle{s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, mey/are permittad to coltect,
wse, disclose andfor process my Personal Information for ene or mare of the ebove Purposes; and
{€) my Personal Information mayican be disclosed by any of the Insurers andlor GIA o their third parly service providers or agents
Ainchuding their lawyersiiaw firms), which may be sited outside of smwp-urf}[grm or more of the above Purposes,

’ -~

!l SING RADING
pw:;: Signature | Date & Time Driver's Signaty :?r;ﬁmum the policyhoider) ] Date Witnessed by Reparting Cenlrs Personnel
d & Time
Sketch P_jgn = s
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Describe Circumstances of the Accident

Y NOAS TONGWW] oo ane el € Sf g N0 IO
G W2 o AnC oneg.

Suddeny, | fer_on WRACT- yemdle B encroalhedt W0 Y

lohe ondt i on SR Wt _pOAONof iy VIMCK .

Declaration

|/ We declare the foregoing particulars are true In every respect.

.--"'-"
m 3 ..-'f.‘.'f.
i o
1] SINGAPORE/ TRADING /Z/r— =
Policyholder's Signature Driyers Signature (if driver is not the ' Witnessed by Reporting
Daped Time policyhelder) Date & Time Centre Personnel
-
Insurance Co.
Vehicle NO. ; Date of Accident: { /
Dﬂepm‘ting Only
Dﬂwn Damage

[ ]rhird Party Claim




PAHFIC(f‘: Rebate Engquiry https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/ita/vrl faction/enguireRebateByPublicBeforeD...
q

Text size+ -

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Business

Owner 10 1682X
Vehicle Details

Wehicle No: GW435E

“ehicle to be Exported:  Yes
Intended De-registration

Date: 05 May 2017
Vehicle Make: KiA

Wehicle Modal FREGIO 2.7
Primary Colour: White

Manufacturing Year: 2001
Engine No J2303187
Chassis No.. KNCTB241217069745

Maximum Fower Qutput:

Open Market Value: $14 484.00
Onginal Registration

4
Date: 25 Oct 200

First Registration Date: 25 Oct 2001

Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $725.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Mo

PARF Eligibility Expiry

Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:  $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 24 Oct 2021

COE Categary C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10

PQP Paid: $32,564.00

COE Rebate Amount: 314 548.00
Total Rebate Amount; $14,548.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 05 May 2017

oK

Please read through the Privacy Statemaent, Terms of Use and Disclaimer.
Bleaze do not use the Back of Forward buttons on your browser as this may alter the results of the transactions.
Best viewad with |IE 6 0 5P3 and above. 1024 X TEE resolution
Copyright © 2017 LTA | Privacy Statemeni | Terms of Use | Disclapmer | Rabe the Websie | Bate 1his e-Service

lofl 5/5/17, 11:13 AM
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NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR WORKSHOP
1 Kaki Bukit Ave B, Blk C #01-43 Autobay@Kaki Bukit, Singapore 41 7883
Email: admin@nhtmotor.com Website: www.nhtmotar.com
Tel 6747 9241  Fax 67417276
RCB No.: 52989088K  GST Reg No.: MB0368118A

JJ SINGAPORE TRADING 08" May 2017
Blk 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 7 (g9
#01-43 e
Singapore 417883
Accident date: 04" May 20174
Estimated repair cost for vehicle no: GV435E KIA PREGIO 2.7 M '01
S/n Qty Items _ - i ~ Ulprice __fumnu ey
1 1 FrontRHDoor /)% 81‘&5?2/ Wil
2 2 Front R/H Door Hinge -  $65.00  $130.00°
3 1 Front R/H Door Sticker - - N B - - $30.00 °
4 1 FrontR/MDoorlnnerlock .-  $214.00
5 1 Frontinner Centre Panel /'~ __$2,250.00«
6 1 FrontR/HHubCap & - $85.00 *
7 1 Front R/H Lower Arm bk - B B - $49I‘.‘l 00
8 1 Front R/H Knuckle Arm . - - - $559.00
9 1 FrontR/H Knuckle Arm Bearing -~ $90.00 .
10 1 FrontSteeringRack -/~ ~ $1,893.00~
11 1 Front R/H Shock Ahsorher bt B B ~ §326.00 "
12 1 RearR/HFender o /.01 < o $2,494.00
13 2 Rear R/H Fender Top Windscreen Panel (. = - $750.00 §1,500.00
14 2 Rear R/H Fender Top Windscreen Panel Rubbef” $255.0( 00 $510.00
15 2 Rear R/H Fender Top Windscreen Panel Bar »/ $180.00 $360.00
16 1 Rear R/H Fender Inner Trim Board " ¢! $280.00 -
17 1 Rear R/H Fender Inner Panel 1~  $1,850.00 ~
18 1 Rear Floor Panel Carpet (Special Nett] Al e $850.00 ©

Subtotal :-  $15,361.00

) s
4247 Ny bSY

Pape 1



May "1/

Labour charges

To remove & refit seat cushion & carpet $45ﬂ.{tﬁ- Zuu
-

To remove & refit front R/H door, glass, trim board, $1 Ertll;l.ﬂ'l]
gear motor, lock & rubber <
To remove & refit roof top cushion $4_5D.Uﬂ '
Towing fee $100.00 -
To check wiring s1n/&u’ii
Tuff kote 0820 $150.00
Panel beating $4, .ﬂﬁ

<

Spray painting $3,000.00
Subtotal :-  $8,430.00

Total:- $23,791.00

f A Y

Page 2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: G256 4315
Reqg. No: 199607 198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9607196-R

Afflliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref CS/ISMO17008936/Agh3s2
sosorm o | ATEANT
#05-01/08 Date: 08-01-2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. PC 5188D Veh. Inspected GV 435E
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1701525/THE Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From IRENE Assign Date 08/05/2017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model KIA PREGIO c.c 2665
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2001
Chassis No. KNCTB241217069745 Colour WHITE
Odometer 455298 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
2 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[185R14 MATREX & mm
L/H Front Tyre |[185R14 MATREX & mm
R/H Rear Tyre [185R14 MATREX & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185R14 MATREX B mm
4, Description of Damages
THE WEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  04/05/2017 [Inspection Date 09/05/2017
Survey held at NEWHOCK TECK MOTOR WORKSHOP
BLOCK 1, KAKI BUKIT AVE B
#01-43
SINGAFORE 417883
5a, Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

]ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 9 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-8607198-R Page No..1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GV 435E
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | oo o (4) {SJ}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT R/H DOOR DISTORTED 1,450.00 867.00
2|FRONT R/H DOOR HINGE @$65.00 NOT NECESSARY 130.00 :
1|FRONT R/H DOOR STICKER NOT NECESSARY 30.00 :
1|FRONT R/H DOOR INNER LOCK DAMAGED 214.00 214.00
1|FRONT INNER CENTRE PANEL NOT NECESSARY 2,250.00 .
1|FRONT R/H LOWER ARM BENT 490.00 289.00
1|FRONT R/H KNUCKLE ARM BENT 559.00 366,00
1|FRONT R/H KNUCKLE ARM BEARING NECESSARY 90.00 90.00
1|FRONT STEERING RACK NOT NECESSARY 1,893.00 .
1|FRONT R/H SHOCK ABSORBER BENT 326.00 326.00
1|REAR R/H FENDER DISTORTED 2,494.00 1,455.00
2|REAR R/H FENDER TOP WINDSCREEN PANEL BAR BENT 360.00 360,00
@$180.00
1|REAR R/H FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD DEFORMED 280.00 280.00
1|REAR R/H FENDER INNER PANEL NOT NECESSARY 1,850.00 :
LESS 10% DISCOUNT | -424.70
12,416.00 3,822.30
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT R/H HUB CAP (SN) cuT 85.00 50.00
2|REAR R/H FENDER TOP WINDSCREEN PANEL @$750.00 |DISTORTED 1PC 1,500.00 300.00
(SN} OMLY
2|REAR R/H FENDER TOP WINDSCREEN PANEL RUBBER |NECESSARY 510.00 300.00
@3$255.00 (SN)
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL CARPET (SN) NOT NECESSARY 850.00 :
2.945.00 650.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE & REFIT SEAT CUSHION & CARPET. 450.00 20000
TO REMOVE & REFIT FRONT R/H DOOR, GLASS, TRIM 180.00 80.00
BOARD, GEAR MOTOR, LOCK & RUBBER
TO REMOVE & REFIT ROOF TOP CUSHION 450.00 200.00
TOWING FEE 100.00 50.00
TO CHECK WIRING. 100.00 30.00
TUFF KOTE. 150.00 60.00
PANEL BEATING 4,000.00 1,200.00

Report Ref No. CS/SMO17008936/Agh3s2
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Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description c
Qty ption of Parts ondition | o2 hon (&) pr
SPRAY PAINTING 3.,000.00 1,000.00
B,430.00 282000
GRAND TOTAL 23,791.00 7.292.30
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 5,800.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)

Report Ref No. CS/SMO17008936/Agh3s2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng, AMSOE AMIRTE.AMSAE-A M.MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repor is mace sclely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report
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